

Minutes of the Faversham Creek Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group Meeting: Thursday, 25 September 2014

Present

Nigel Kay, Faversham Town Councillor (FTC) – Chairman
David Simmons, Faversham Town Council
John Coulter, Faversham Town Councillor
Trevor Payne, Faversham Town Councillor
Cllr Mike Henderson, Swale Borough Council
Andrew Osborne, Faversham Creek Consortium Management Group member
Anne Salmon, Faversham Creek Consortium Management Group member
Kirsty Northwood, Faversham Traders Association
Janet Turner, Faversham Society
Sue Akhurst, Faversham Creek Trust
Brenda Chester, Brents Community Association
Eric Green, Faversham Creek Management Company

In attendance

Jackie Westlake, Faversham Town Council Clerk – Secretary
Richard Eastham, independent planning consultant, Feria Urbanism
Isabelle Haddow, Feria Urbanism

It was agreed that members of the public in attendance would be able to ask questions of the consultants following the presentation.

1. Apologies for absence

1.1 Cllr M Cosgrove, Natalie Earl.

2. Minutes of the last meeting and matters arising.

2.1 The minutes were agreed. All matters arising had been completed.

3. Feria Urbanism – presentation by Richard Eastham on the revised draft Neighbourhood Plan

3.1 Richard Eastham (RE) gave a presentation on the draft Plan and the refinements to it which were made over the summer following the statutory consultation. Both the presentation and the refined draft Plan would be available to the public on the Faversham Creek Neighbourhood Plan website.

3.2 RE responded to questions from members of the public which ranged from heritage through to maritime industry and housing.

3.3 It was agreed that the Steering Group members would take away a hard copy of the refined draft Plan to consider in advance of the next meeting.

4. Any other business

4.1 Date of next meeting: 7 October 2014